SEDGEFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL CABINET

Council Cham Council Office	,	
Spennymoor	28 October 2004	Time: 10.00 a.m.
Present:	Councillor R.S. Fleming (Chairman) and Councillors Mrs. B. Graham, A. Hodgson, M. Iveson, D.A. Newell, K. Noble, J. Robinson J.P and W. Waters	
In Attendance:	Councillors Mrs. K. Conroy, Mrs. J. Croft, D.M. Hancock, J.E. Higgin, M.T.B. Jones, G. Morgan, Mrs. E.M. Paylor, A. Smith, J.M. Smith, Mrs. I. Jackson Smith, Mrs. C. Sproat and J. Wayman J.P	
Apologies:	Councillor Mrs. A.M. Armstrong	

CAB.82/04 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

CAB.83/04 LOCOMOTION THE NATIONAL RAILWAY MUSEUM AT SHILDON -OFFICIAL OPENING

The Leader of the Council made reference to the official opening of the Locomotion National Railway Museum at Shildon the previous week. He thanked and congratulated the Director and staff of Leisure Services Department and all other staff of the authority who had been involved in the development of the Museum and organising the event. The Museum had already received more visitors than anticipated and he hoped that its success would go from strength to strength.

CAB.84/04 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 14th October were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

CAB.85/04 SECOND GENERATION LOCAL PUBLIC SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR COUNTY DURHAM

Consideration was given to a report setting out the progress to date in developing the Second Generation Local Public Service Agreement (LPSA 2) for County Durham and the resource implications for Sedgefield Borough. (For copy see file of Minutes)

RESOLVED: That the priorities for performance improvement set out in the draft LPSA 2 Strategy for County Durham be supported and those priorities be taken into account in the Council's Corporate Plan preparation process.

CAB.86/04 SEDGEFIELD BOROUGH CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION PARTNERSHIP - POST OF ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR REDUCTION CO-ORDINATOR

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval to add the post of Anti Social Behaviour Reduction Co-ordinator for the Sedgefield Borough Crime and Disorder Partnership to the establishment of Neighbourhood Services Department of the Council. (For copy see file of Minutes)

Members noted that funding for the post would be met in full from Durham Constabulary Basic Command Unit resources, which were deployed by the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership.

RESOLVED: That a post of Anti Social Behaviour Reduction Co-ordinator for the Sedgefield Borough Crime and Reduction Partnership be added to the establishment of Neighbourhood Services Section of Neighbourhood Services Department at Scale SO2 on a fixed term up to 1st March 2006.

CAB.87/04 LICENSING ACT 2003 - STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Neighbourhood Services, together with a draft copy of the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy. (For copies see file of Minutes)

It was reported that the Licensing Act 2003 transferred responsibility for liquor licensing to Local Authorities and replaced existing legislation relating to the licensing of entertainment and provision of late night refreshment. The transitional provisions were scheduled to commence on 7th February 2005, with the full change to take place in November 2005.

The Act required the Licensing Authority to prepare and publish a Licensing Policy every 3 years, which outlined in detail how the Local Authority intended to approach its various licensing duties when considering any application. Members noted that the Government had recently announced that licensing policies must be published by no later than 7th January 2005.

It was pointed out that the draft Statement of Licensing Policy, attached to the report, had been sent out to various outside bodies and persons for comment as part of the consultation process. The closing date for responses was 29th November 2004.

RESOLVED: That a further report be submitted to Cabinet after the end of the consultation period.

CAB.88/04 ASSET MANAGEMENT: AUTOMATIC BARRIER AT MEMBERS CAR PARK, COUNCIL OFFICES, GREEN LANE, SPENNYMOOR Consideration was given to a report seeking approval to install an automatic parking barrier at the entrance to the Members' car park, at the Council Offices, Green Lane, Spennymoor . (For copy see file of Minutes)

RESOLVED That North East Automation be appointed to install an automatic parking barrier in the sum of £3,838 plus the costs incurred in connecting to a 240v mains supply.

CAB.89/04 OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 2

The minutes of the meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 held on 14th September were considered. (For copy see file of Minutes)

RESOLVED: That the Committee's recommendations be noted and appropriate action be taken.

Published on 29th October, 2004 These Minutes contain no key decisions and therefore will be implemented with immediate effect.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Any person wishing to exercise the right of inspection, etc., in relation to these Minutes and associated papers should contact Gillian Garrigan, on Spennymoor 816166 Ext 4240

Published on 29th October, 2004

These Minutes contain no key decisions and therefore will be implemented with immediate effect.